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C. Internal Drainage Board Correspondence 
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From:

Sent: 16 May 2019 11:49

To:

Subject: RE: Flood risk/drainage enquiry - College Farm

Attachments: Shortstown.pdf

 

 

Please find attached a plan indicating the extent of the Board’s district, EA FZ3 and the Board’s 1:100 year modelled 

flood extent. 

 

One flood record exists indicating flooding to gardens of Old Harrowden Lane in 01/09/2001. 

 

Any watercourse / land drainage ditch within the Board’s area will be subject to its byelaws which can be found at 

www.idbs.org.uk 

 

No development will be permitted within its 9m byelaw which is measured from the bank top and is applied to both 

sides of the watercourse. 

 

Any surface water discharge shall be restricted to the equivalent maximum of 4 l/s per contributing impermeable 

hectare.  

 

The consenting drainage Board is the Bedfordshire and River Ivel IDB. The area outside of its district is administered 

by Bedford Borough Council. 

 

Regards 

 

 

 

 
Bedford Group of Drainage Boards|Vale House|Broadmead Road|Stewartby|Bedfordshire|MK43 9ND 

 

  

 
The Bedford Group is a consortium of the Bedfordshire and River Ivel Internal Drainage Board, the Buckingham and River Ouzel Internal 

Drainage Board and the Alconbury and Ellington Internal Drainage Board.  
 
Information in this message and any associated files attached it, may be confidential and may be legally privileged.  If you have received this 

email in error please notify the author immediately by return email or telephone and then delete this message and any associated 

attachments and do not copy it to anyone else.  Any correspondence with the sender will be subject to automatic monitoring for 

inappropriate content. 
 
Your information will be processed in accordance with the law, in particular current Data Protection Legislation.  If you have contacted the 

Board/s for a service then your personal data will be processed in order to provide that service or answer your enquiry.  For full details of our 

Privacy Policy and your rights please go to our website at www.idbs.org.uk . 
 
The information that you provide will only be used for the purpose of the Board/s unless there is a legal authority to do otherwise.  The 

contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act, the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 

Environmental Information Regulations 2004.  The Bedford Group of Drainage Board address may also be accessed by someone other than 

the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
 
The statements in this message are made by the individual who sent them and do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of The 

Bedford Group of Drainage Boards. 
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From:   

Sent: 15 May 2019 16:12 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: Flood risk/drainage enquiry - College Farm 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

I am writing about a site located to the west of Shortstown, please see site location plan attached, and I understand 

you may be the people able to help assist. If not, please let me know and I would be grateful if you could point me 

towards the correct contacts at the IDB.  

 

We are at the very early stages of the project and are providing our client for high level flood risk and drainage 

advice. I would therefore be grateful if you could answer the below queries: 

 

• There are a number of watercourses that appear to cross the site, however none of these are shown to be 

Main Rivers on the EA’s mapping. We therefore understand that the IDB are responsible for these ordinary 

watercourses. Please can you confirm this. If you have mapping that shows which rivers you are responsible 

for in the vicinity of the site I would be grateful if you could also provide this.  

 

• Do you hold any records of historic flooding having occurred at or in the vicinity of the site.  

 

• The EA’s online mapping shows floodplain associated with some of these ordinary watercourses, however 

some of this appears to be j-flow and may not have levels associated with it. We have written to the EA to 

confirm this and obtain any levels they do have. Does the IDB have any hydraulic modelling of these 

watercourses that you would be able to provide to allow us to accurately determine flood risk associated 

with these rivers.  

 

• Do you know of any future plans to model the ordinary watercourses in the vicinity of the site or for any 

flood defence/alleviation schemes.  

 

• Please can you confirm your offset requirements for built development from the edge of these ordinary 

watercourses.  

 

• Ground investigations have not yet been undertaken, however from a desk based review of ground 

conditions we do not anticipate infiltration of surface water runoff would be feasible. As a result surface 

water runoff would likely need to connect to the ordinary watercourses in the vicinity of the site. We 

assume that surface water runoff would need to be restricted to the greenfield rate and the quality of water 

discharged in line with the SuDS Manual. Please can you confirm this approach is acceptable. I would also be 

grateful if you could point me towards and local guidance you would need us to take account of.  

 

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to give me a call.  

 

Kind regards, 

 
 

 
 

 
Pickfords Wharf | Clink Street | London SE1 9DG  

  
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you! 
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Waterman Group is a multidisciplinary consultancy providing sustainable solutions to meet the planning, engineering design and project delivery needs of the 
property, infrastructure, environment and energy markets.  

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this email by mistake and delete it from your system. 
Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, delayed, lost, destroyed, incomplete, or 
contain viruses. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transmission. 
All reasonable precautions have been taken to see that no viruses are present in this email. Waterman Group cannot accept liability for loss, disruption or 
damage however caused, arising from the use of this email or attachments and recommend that you subject these to virus checking procedures prior to use. 
Email messages may be monitored and by replying to this message the recipient gives their consent to such monitoring.  

Waterman Group Plc., Pickfords Wharf, Clink Street, London SE1 9DG, is a company registered in England and Wales with company registration number 
2188844.  

scanned by Ignite Email Filtering Service - Ignite's comprehensive cloud based email content security solution. For more information please visit 

www.ignite.co.uk 
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D. Bedford Borough Council Correspondence 
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From:

Sent: 16 May 2019 11:34

To:

Subject: RE: Flood risk/drainage enquiry - College Farm

Bedford BC - OFFICIAL-Unsecure 

 

 

I’ll try and answer your questions below:- 

 

• There are a number of watercourses that appear to cross the site, however none of these are shown to be 

Main Rivers on the EA’s mapping. We therefore understand that the IDB may be responsible for these 

ordinary watercourses. Please can you confirm this. If Bedford LLFA are responsible for any of these 

watercourse please advise. If you have mapping that shows which rivers you are responsible for in the 

vicinity of the site I would be grateful if you could also provide this.  

This is Bedford IDB’s area in the main. If you look on their website they have a Board Area map showing 

them. 

 

• Do you hold any records of historic flooding having occurred at or in the vicinity of the site.  

Refer to the IDB. We have no reported incidents to the Borough Council since being a LLFA, but it is currently 

farmland so unlikely to be reported. However, in times of flooding there is often standing water on the land 

that is evident. Advised to look at the surface water and fluvial map on Gov.uk. 

 

• Do you know of any future plans to model the ordinary watercourses in the vicinity of the site or for any 

flood defence/alleviation schemes.  

We have no plans. Refer to Bedford IDB. 

 

• Please can you confirm your offset requirements for built development from the edge of these ordinary 

watercourses (if you are responsible for them).  

Refer to Bedford IDB. 

 

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

Starting point storage for 1 in a 100 year storm plus 40% for climate change, 10% Urban Creep allowance, 

discharge to be at Greenfield runoff rate or as agreed by Bedford IDB. 

Also consider 

http://edrms.bedford.gov.uk/OpenDocument.aspx?id=SE%2fYvEcHkpieCiSGAkjD9w%3d%3d&name=SuDS%

20SPD.pdf 

 

 

 

 

 

Kind Regards 
 

 
Flood Investigation Officer 
Room 401, Borough Hall, 
Cauldwell Street, Bedford, MK42 9AP 
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Bedford Borough Council 
Borough Hall 
Cauldwell Street 
Bedford 
MK42 9AP 
Bedfordshire Local Resilience Forum (BLLRF) 

  

 

 

From:   
Sent: 15 May 2019 16:31 

To: PLANNING (ALL ENQUIRIES) 
Cc:  

Subject: Flood risk/drainage enquiry - College Farm 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

I am trying to get in contact with your Lead Local Flood Authority team who deal with flood risk and surface water 

drainage (including the use of SuDS). I would be grateful if you could let me know who best to address this enquiry 

to or forward my enquiry on to the relevant person/team.  

 

I am writing about a site located to the west of Shortstown, please see site location plan attached.  

 

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

 



 
 

 
 

  
  

www.watermangroup.com | LinkedIn | Twitter 

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

 

Information security classification of this email: OFFICIAL-Internal 

  

EMAIL CLASSIFICATION DEFINED: 

*** OFFICIAL-INTERNAL: This message is intended for internal recipients only. 

*** OFFICIAL-UNSECURE:  This message and any attached file(s) do not contain personal or sensitive information 

which requires it to be sent encrypted. 

*** OFFICIAL-SECURE: Either this message or any attached file contains either personal or commercially sensitive 

information that requires it to be sent encrypted. 

  

All email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. This email 

and any attached file are the property of Bedford Borough Council. Any opinions expressed in this mail do not 

necessarily reflect the opinions of Bedford Borough Council.  

Bedford Borough Council is continuously working towards the requirements of the Public Sector Network and Data 

Protection legislation.  Data Subjects may exercise their information rights by contacting dpo@bedford.gov.uk. 

  

 

Information security classification of this email: OFFICIAL-Unsecure 

  

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

  



 

 

Appendices 
Flood Risk and Drainage Briefing Note 

WIE15761-103-BN-1-4-2-Flood 
 WIE15761 

 

 

E. Environment Agency Correspondence 
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From:

Sent: 25 June 2019 15:07

To:

Subject: RE: EAN/2019/128507-1

Dear  
 
Thank you for your follow-up enquiry regarding the Product 4 you received. 
 
The main part of your site was modelled as part of the Mid Ouse model, as was the more northern area of the site. 
The modelling at the main part, however, was less detailed and we consequently only have the flood map for this 
area. The modelling here was 2-D TUFLOW modelling. Please find below a link to download the Model Reports for 
the Mid Ouse Model for your reference, the link will expire in 3 months’ time: 
 
https://ea.sharefile.com/d-s2e96d39f57e42648 
 
Should you require the model output data (Product 6), or the input data (Product 7) then please let me know and I will 
prepare this for you. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

Please refer to the Open Government Licence available here http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-
government-licence/version/3/ which explains the permitted use of this information. 
 
 

 
Team Member, Partnerships and Strategic Overview Team 
Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE28 4NE  

 

 

From:   

Sent: 17 June 2019 11:04 

To: Enquiries_EastAnglia  

Cc:  

Subject: RE: EAN/2019/128507 College Farm 

 

Good morning, 

 

Many thanks for your response. Could you please confirm why detailed information is not available for the main part 

of the site (mark up of area of interest attached). Is this jflow modelling or perhaps part of Great Ouse modelling? 

Please can you provide as much detail as you can on how this area was modelled.  

 

We are looking at the potentially to more accurately model these watercourses so knowing what your outputs are 

based on is important (i.e. can we reuses information or do we need to start from scratch).  

 

Many thanks, 

 

  

 

From: Enquiries_EastAnglia   

 June 2019 15:11 

To:  

Subject: EAN/2019/128507 College Farm 
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Dear   
 
Please find attached our response to your recent enquiry. 
 

Please find attached modelled flood outlines for all available return periods, as requested. Please note that these 

were only available towards the north of the site; the main area of the site does not have detailed modelled outlines 

within its vicinity. The best available data for this area is  the flood map; an informative has been added to the P4 

datasheet to state this. 

Some watercourses in this area are Ordinary Watercourses (non-main). Please be advised that the relevant Lead 

Local Flood Authority (LLFA) or Internal Drainage Board (IDB) for more information on these. For this site these are 

Bedford Unitary Authority, and Bedfordshire and River Ivel, respectively. We do not have any future plans to model 

these. 

We have no historic flood event information for this area. It is possible that other flooding may have occurred that 

we do not have records for, and other organisations such as: local authorities or IDBs may have records. This 

informative has also been added to the P4 datasheet. 

The maps provided are to be used in conjunction with the Datasheet. Please read the Datasheet and take note of 

information contained within the 'Important Information' section. 

 

Flood Map for Planning (Rivers and Sea) 

 

The Flood Map for Planning (Rivers and Sea) can be viewed and downloaded as a PDF file on GOV.UK by following 

this link: https://flood-map-for-planning.service.gov.uk 

 

We don’t know of any plans to model the watercourses in the vicinity of the site 

 

Kind regards, 

 
Kind regards 
 

 

Customers & Engagement Officer, Customers & Engagement Team, East Anglia Area 

Environment Agency | Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE28 4NE 

Environment Agency | Iceni House, Cobham Road, Ipswich IP3 9JD 

 

External: 0203 02 55472  

 

 

 

      

 

 
 

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 

have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 

and do not copy it to anyone else. 

 

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 

any attachment before opening it. 
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We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 

Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 

attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 

someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 

Click here to report this email as spam 

 

 

 

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

 

This message has been scanned and no issues were discovered. 

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
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